

Chris Harvey

From: [REDACTED] [niky5784@e-ctk.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2008 2:50 AM
To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
Cc: chris.harvey@ccsemc.com; claire.hoque@ccsemc.com
Subject: RE: Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd., FCC ID: A3LSCS-26UC2, Assessment NO.: AN08T8653, Notice#1

Attachments: Operational Discription_modified.pdf; RF Test report_modified.pdf; User Manual_modified.pdf



Operational



RF Test



User

Discription_modifi...ort_modified.pdf (8a)_modified.pdf (2 |

Dear Chris Harvey

Please see the updated the file

The rated power is based on the conducted output power This device is transmitted only one channel when get into communication Beacon signal is used only when hand-over, normally isn't used Also, Both PCS CDMA TX signal and Beacon signal isn't transmit at a time So I tested seperately as for the Beacon signal

Thanks for your kind advice

Best regards,
Hyun Chae

-----Original Message-----

From: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com [mailto:charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2008 12:40 AM
To: niky5784@e-ctk.com
Cc: chris.harvey@ccsemc.com; claire.hoque@ccsemc.com
Subject: Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd., FCC ID: A3LSCS-26UC2, Assessment NO.: AN08T8653, Notice#1

Dear You Hyun-Chae,

You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB application. The following item(s) need(s) to be resolved before the review can be continued:

1. The Operational Description and Manual exhibits state that rated power is 50mW per carrier, but also states the maximum Number of Frequencies as 1. Please confirm if this device can generate more than on signal at a time. The RF Block Diagram has paths for Rx#1, Rx#2, Tx#1 and Tx#2. The Schematic has a 'Beacon Path', but this is not described. If more than one signal can be transmitted simultaneously, please address FCC Intermodulation test. The RF test report seems to address this device as a single channel transceiver device with integral antenna transmitting in the PCS downlink band, with an EIRP power of 89mW. Please correct all exhibits to be consistent.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

